
Yamhill Carlton School District 
Board of Directors - Regular Session Agendas Zoom 

Meeting – Via Link: https://zoom.us/j/96027634055 
 

Thursday, March 11, 2021 Regular Session - 6:00pm 
 
 

AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

I. Flag Salute 
II. Call to Order 
III. Individuals, Delegations, Recognition, and Communications 

 
a. Building Principal Comments 

 
Public Comment – the Board welcomes you to its monthly meeting. We ask that you complete an “Intent to 
Speak Form” by sending an email to the Board Secretary at krafte@ycschools.org. The Board will receive 
public comments at this time but will defer issues to the appropriate administrator. During public comment, 
the Board listens but neither discusses, nor responds to questions and concerns. Speakers are limited to three 
minutes. 

 
IV. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

 
V. Consent Agenda - (Action Item) 

 
1. Approval of Board of Directors Minutes 

a. February 11, 2021- Special & Executive Session - (Pg. 1)  
b. February 18, 2021 - Special & Executive Session - (Pg. 3) 
c. February 19, 2021 - Special & Executive Session - (Pg. 5) 
d. February 25, 2021 - Work Session - (Pg. 7) 
e. March 3, 2021 - Special & Executive Session - (Pg. 8) 
f. March 4, 2021 - Special & Executive Session - (Pg. 9) 

2. Enrollment Report - (Pg. 11) 
 

VI. Announcements and Reports – 
 

 
 
 
 
 

VII. New Business: 

1. Superintendent’s Report: School Reopening & Legislative Updates - Bill Rhoades 
- Verbal Report  

2. Financial Report & List of Bills for February 2021 - Tami Zigler - (Action Item) 
3. District Facilities Report - Todd Hendrickson - Verbal Report  

 
 
 
 

1. Recommendation to Declare Surplus Pieces of Equipment - Tami Zigler  
a. CTE - (Action Item)  
b. Kitchen - (Action Item)  

2. Licensed Renewals - (Action Item) - (Pg. 14)  
3. Administrative Renewals - (Action Item) - (Pg. 16) 
4. Superintendent Contract - (Action Item)  

 
 

VIII. Board of Directors Comments 
Adjournment 

 
Note: Unless approved, Regular Meetings of the Board of Directors will be no longer than 3 hours in length at any 
single session. INTERPRETERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED: To request interpreter services for this 
meeting call 503-852-6980 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

https://zoom.us/j/96027634055
mailto:krafte@ycschools.org


Thursday, February 11, 2021 Regular Session - 6:00pm 

MINUTES - REGULAR SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Jack Bibb, Ken Watson 

DO/Administration Staff: Superintendent Bill Rhoades, Ed.D, Human Resources/Special Programs 
Director John Horne, Director of Fiscal Services Tami Zigler, Facilities Director Todd Hendrickson, 
YCHS Principal Clint Raever, YCIS Principal Matt Wiles, YCES Principal Chad Tollefson, YCHS 
Assistant Principal/Athletic Director Scott Henderson, Board Secretary Eric Kraft 

Also Present: T. Reimann, J. Hurley, S. Pointer, L. Potter, S. Petraitis, C. Slater 

I. Flag Salute
II. Call to Order - 6:04pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald
III. Individuals, Delegations, Recognition, and Communications

a. Building Principal Comments
i. YCHS Principal Clint Raever - Held a Hybrid model orientation last night with

approximately 50 people in attendance, received positive feedback, spoke on
“opting-in” for sports, recognized Tina Vertner, Mindy Senn, Quinn Takashima,
Robin Culver, and Scott Henderson, discussed Naviance and advisory, advisory
will be on Wednesdays

ii. YCHS Assistant Principal/ Athletic Director Scott Henderson - Recognized
Brenda Vanderzanden

iii. YCES Principal Chad Tollefson - Sent out report cards at the beginning of the
month, second semester is off to a great start, preparing for Hybrid, still meeting
CDL needs, very positive learning community, recognized Kelli Fletcher, Kristen
Pond for their efforts in making CDL successful.

iv. YCIS Principal Matt Wiles - Held parent Zoom meetings regarding Hybrid last
night with approximately 60-70 people in attendance, recognized Patti Bertrand
for her role in organizing COVID-19 vaccinations for the district, also recognized
for Anne Foley, Brad Post, Ardis Bell, and John Horne for their efforts with
memorials services for a student.

b. Public Comment
i. YCSD Students - a brief video was provided by three YCSD students, asking the

Board to “opt-in” to sports.
ii. Jennifer Hurley - “opt-in” for sports, Naviance, advisory.

iii. Tiffany Reimann - “opt-in” for sports
iv. Laura Potter - “opt-in” for sports

IV. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item)
a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. J. Egland seconded. All in

favor, motion carries.
V. Consent Agenda - (Action Item)

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. E. Galyean seconded.
All in favor, motion carries.

1



VI. Announcement and Reports 
1. Reopening Schools Report - Bill Rhoades - Verbal Report - Looking 

forward to orientation, advisory metrics as of 1/1/21, opportunity to 
transition to hybrid, required to follow RSSL, staff need opportunity to 
get trained, LIPI will continue, updated metrics, health & safety 
protocols, phase-in timelines, OSAA calendar. 

2. Financial Report & List of Bills for January 2021 - Tami Zigler - (Action 
Item) - No supplemental budget, in need of two (2) budget committee 
members. 

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Financial Report & List 
of Bills for January 2021 as presented. E. Galyean seconded. 
All in favor, motion carries. 

3. District Facilities Report - Todd Hendrickson - Verbal Report - Seismic 
upgrades moving along, expected completion by end of March, then into 
bids for re-roof project, Tiger Dome contract has been signed, moving 
forward at quick pace, currently working on permits to submit to County 
tomorrow (2/12/21), expected date of completion some time in the 
middle of June. 

VII. New Business 
1. Recommendation to Adopt Budget Calendar - Tami Zigler- (Action Item) 

- Meetings begin at 6:00pm in line with Board meetings, 7:00pm in prior 
years, Zoom meetings. 

a. K. Watson motioned to adopt the Budget Calendar as 
presented. J. Bibb seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

2. Recommendation to Declare Surplus Piece of Equipment - Tami Zigler - 
(Action Item) - This item was held over until the March regular session 
meeting. 

3. Recommendation for Approval of Willamette Education Service District 
2021-23 Local Service Plan - Resolution 2021-05 - Bill Rhoades - 
(Action Item) - 

a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Willamette Education 
Service District 2021-23 Local Service Plan - Resolution 
2021-05 as presented. E. Galyean seconded. All in favor, 
motion carries 

VIII. Board of Director Comments 
 
 
With no further discussion the Regular Session adjourned at 8:23pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

 

 

 

2



 
Thursday, February 18, 2021     Special & Executive Session - 4:00pm 

 
MINUTES - SPECIAL SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Jack Bibb, Ken Watson 

DO/Administration Staff: Human Resources/Special Programs Director John Horne, Director of Fiscal 
Services Tami Zigler, YCIS Principal Matt Wiles, YCES Principal Chad Tollefson, YCHS Assistant 
Principal/Athletic Director Scott Henderson, Board Secretary Eric Kraft, Confidential 
Secretary/Communications Specialist Brenna Diede 

Also Present: Sarah Herb of OSBA, T. Amerson, T. Brey, R. Cameron, J. Dumdi, E. Edelen, J. Lucero, 
M. Paolo, J. Slavish, B. Trujillo, E. Chadwhick, S. Pointer 

I. Call to Order - 4:01pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

a. J. Bibb motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. K. Watson seconded. All in 
favor, motion carries. 

III. New Business 
1. Superintendent Search - Sarah Herb, OSBA  

a. Interview Organization 
i. Sarah to admit candidates into meeting, will introduce 

Board Chair followed by Board introductions, 20 
questions, 60 minutes, rotating questions, breaks are 
important 

1. J. Egland motioned to move the meeting into 
Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to 
consider the employment of a public officer, 
employee, staff member or individual agent. 
K. Watson seconded. All in favor, motion 
carries. 

b. Contract Parameters (post-executive session)  
i. More time needed to review prior superintendent 

contracts. 

 

MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION 

I. Call to Order - 4:12pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item)  

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Executive Session agenda as presented. K. 
Watson seconded. All in favor, motion carries.  

III. New Business: 
a. Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public 

officer, employee, staff member or individual agent 

3



i. K. Watson motioned to return the meeting to Regular Session. J. Bibb 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

 

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 9:10pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

4



 
Friday, February 19, 2021     Special & Executive Session - 4:00pm 

 
MINUTES - SPECIAL SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Jack Bibb, Ken Watson 

DO/Administration Staff: Human Resources/Special Programs Director John Horne, Director of Fiscal 
Services Tami Zigler, YCIS Principal Matt Wiles, YCES Principal Chad Tollefson, YCHS Assistant 
Principal/Athletic Director Scott Henderson, Board Secretary Eric Kraft, Confidential 
Secretary/Communications Specialist Brenna Diede 

Also Present: Sarah Herb of OSBA, T. Amerson, T. Brey, R. Cameron, J. Dumdi, E. Edelen, J. Lucero, 
M. Paolo, J. Slavish, B. Trujillo, E. Chadwhick, S. Pointer 

I. Call to Order - 4:01pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. J. Bibb seconded. All in 
favor, motion carries. 

III. New Business 
1. Superintendent Search - Sarah Herb, OSBA  

a. Interview Organization 
i. Sarah to admit candidates into meeting, will introduce 

Board Chair followed by Board introductions, 20 
questions, 60 minutes, rotating questions, breaks are 
important 

1. K. Watson motioned to move the meeting into 
Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to 
consider the employment of a public officer, 
employee, staff member or individual agent. 
J. Bibb seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

b. Site Visit/Telephone Reference Check (post-executive session) 
i. Press Release, background check, telephone reference 

check, finalist phase 
c. Contract Parameters (post-executive session)  

i. Work Session scheduled for Thursday, February 25, 
2021 to discuss contract. 

 

MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION 

I. Call to Order - 4:12pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item)  

a. J. Bibb motioned to approve the Executive Session agenda as presented. E. Galyean 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries.  

III. New Business: 

5



a. Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public 
officer, employee, staff member or individual agent 

i. J. Bib motioned to return the meeting to Regular Session. K. Watson 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

 

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 8:46pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

6



 
Thursday, February 25, 2021     Work Session - 6:00pm 

 
MINUTES - SPECIAL SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Jack Bibb, Ken Watson 

DO/Administration Staff: Director of Fiscal Services Tami Zigler. Board Secretary Eric Kraft  

I. Call to Order - 6:00pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. J. Bibb seconded. All in 
favor, motion carries. 

III. New Business 
1. Superintendent Search  

a. Contract Parameters 
i. Contract length, termination clauses, etc, Eric to send 

draft along with superintendent related policies to Legal 
for review. 
 

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 7:25pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

 

 

 

 

7



 
Wednesday, March 3, 2021     Special & Executive Session - 3:30pm 

 
MINUTES - SPECIAL SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Ken Watson 

Absent: Jack Bibb 

DO/Administration Staff: Board Secretary Eric Kraft,  

I. Call to Order - 3:31pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

a. K. Watson motioned to approve the Agenda as presented. J. Egland seconded. All in 
favor, motion carries. 

III. New Business 
1. Superintendent Search - Finalist Forum 

a. Superintendent Candidate 2nd Interviews - (executive session)  
b. Staff & Community Forum - (post-executive session) 

1. K. Watson motioned to move the meeting into 
Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to 
consider the employment of a public officer, 
employee, staff member or individual agent. E. 
Galyean seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

 

MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION 

I. Call to Order - 3:40pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item)  

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Executive Session agenda as presented. E. Galyean 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries.  

III. New Business: 
a. Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public 

officer, employee, staff member or individual agent 
i. E. Galyean motioned to return the meeting to Regular Session. J. Egland 

seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 

 

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 9:10pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

 

 

8



 
Thursday, March 4, 2021     Special & Executive Session - 6:00pm 

 
MINUTES - SPECIAL SESSION 

Board Members: Susan FitzGerald, Jami Egland, Erin Galyean, Ken Watson 

Absent: Jack Bibb 

DO/Administration Staff: Director of Fiscal Services Tami Zigler, Board Secretary Eric Kraft,  

Also Present: Sarah Herb - OSBA 

I. Call to Order - 6:00pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item) 

a. E. Galyean motioned to amend the Agenda to move New Business item 1(b) “Contract 
Parameters” out of executive session and into open session. J. Egland seconded. All in 
favor, motion carries. 

b. E. Galyean motioned to approve the Agenda as newly presented. K. Watson seconded. 
All in favor, motion carries. 

III. New Business 
1. Superintendent Search - Sarah Herb, OSBA 

a. Board Deliberation - (executive session)  
i. E. Galyean motioned to move the meeting into 

Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to consider 
the employment of a public officer, employee, staff 
member or individual agent. K. Watson seconded. All 
in favor, motion carries. 

b. Contract Parameters - (executive session) (motioned to Special 
Session) 

i. S. FitzGerald designated negotiator, K. Watson agreed 
as back-up in negotiations, various clauses removed, 
max wage agreed upon, no formal offer until vote by 
Board,  
 

MINUTES - EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

I. Call to Order - 7:00pm by Chair Susan FitzGerald 
II. Approval of Agenda - (Action Item)  

a. J. Egland motioned to approve the Executive Session agenda as presented. E. Galyean 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries.  

III. New Business: 
a. Executive Session per ORS192.660(2)(a) to consider the employment of a public 

officer, employee, staff member or individual agent 

9



i. E. Galyean motioned to return the meeting to Regular Session. J. Egland 
seconded. All in favor, motion carries. 
 

With no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 7:25pm 
 
Minutes by: Eric Kraft, Board Secretary 

10



  Female Male X Total
Kindergarten 47 46 93

50 45 95
36 38 74
41 54 95

174 183 0 357

4th Grade 37 50 87
33 42 75
34 30 64
38 45 83
44 38 82

     4th-8th Subtotal: 186 205 0 391

41 39 2 82
29 41 70
26 35 61
30 45 75
2 0 2

     9th – 12th Subtotal: 128 160 2 290

District Total: 488 548 2 1038

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
YCES 231 229 230 228 225 221
YCIS 291 287 276 276 272 273
YCHS 287 290 292 290 290 290
Alliance 255 258 266 269 267 254
Total 1064 1064 1064 1063 1054 1038 0 0 0 0

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Kindergarten 58 59 60 60 58 58
1st Grade 62 59 60 58 57 56
2nd Grade 51 50 49 48 47 46
3rd Grade 60 61 61 62 63 61
20/21 Total 231 229 230 228 225 221 0 0 0 0
19/20 Total 361.5 364.75 365.75 360.75 362.75 360.5 357.75 363.75 366.75 365.75
18/19 Total 336 337 337 337 332 332 329.75 331.75 332 331

11th Grade
12th Grade
Transition

District Enrollment for 2020-21 School Year

YCES Enrollment for 2020-21 School Year

5th Grade
6th Grade
7th Grade
8th Grade

9th Grade
10th Grade

District Enrollment Report
February 2021

1st Grade
2nd Grade
3rd Grade
     K- 3rd Subtotal:

11



Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
4th Grade 57 53 52 52 51 53
5th Grade 59 56 56 56 55 55
6th Grade 47 44 45 45 44 44
7th Grade 61 62 60 60 59 57
8th Grade 67 72 63 63 63 64
20/21 Total 291 287 276 276 272 273 0 0 0 0
19/20 Total 308.25 311.5 310.5 312.5 306.5 302.5 302.5 306.5 306.5 306.5
18/19 Total 325 310 312 310 310 305 304 304.75 304 303

Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Transition 2 2 2 2 2 2
9th Grade 82 83 84 84 82 82
10th Grade 70 72 71 70 70 70
11th Grade 61 63 62 62 62 61
12th Grade 75 70 73 72 74 75
20/21 Total 290 290 292 290 290 290 0 0 0 0
19/20 Total 299 300 298 295 295 290 286 287 284 284
18/19 Total 277 277 279 281 278 281 279 274 275 261

 Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June
Kindergarten 34 34 35 35 36 35
1st Grade 36 39 40 41 41 39
2nd Grade 27 29 30 31 31 28
3rd Grade 33 35 38 37 35 34
4th Grade 32 34 34 36 36 34
5th Grade 21 22 23 23 23 20
6th Grade 18 19 19 19 20 20
7th Grade 27 25 26 26 26 26
8th Grade 27 21 21 21 19 18
20/21 Total 255 258 266 269 267 254 0 0 0 0
19/20 Total 91.25 90.75 90.75 91.75 88.75 90 87.75 87.75 87.75 87.75
18/19 Total 88 89 94 94 99 105 105.5 105.5 103 103

YCHS Enrollment for 2020-21 School Year

Alliance Academy Enrollment 2020-21

YCIS Enrollment for 2020-21 School Year

12



Mission 

The Yamhill-Carlton School District champions the growth of its students. Our students recognize their individual 
strengths and talents, overcome their challenges, grow past proficiency, and succeed in their aspirations so each 

may contribute positively to a local and global society. 

 

 

To: Yamhill Carlton School District Board of Directors 

From:  Bill Rhoades, Superintendent 

Date: March 8, 2021 

Re: Superintendent Report: School Reopening Status 
 

Background Information: 

Superintendent Rhoades will provide updates on the status of school reopening 
including: 

• A summary on the current progress of our transition to Hybrid Learning. At the 
time of the Board meeting we will have phased in grades K-10. 

• Any Implications for YSCD related to the Governor’s March 5th Executive Order 
and future adjustment in ODE and OHA Guidance 

• Updates to COVID-19 On-Site Testing Requirements 
• Implications for YSCD for guidance connected to County Risk Levels 
• Updates and/or revisions on Indoor and Outdoor Sports Guidance 
• Blueprint submission to ODE and Yamhill County Health 

https://www.ycsd.k12.or.us/c_o_v_i_d-19_communications_and_information 

 

Superintendent Rhoades will also provide a legislative update that will be informed by 
meetings with our ODE Office Hours session and our Superintendent’s session with Colt 
Gill this week: The report will include the status of: 

• The State Revenue Forecast and State Budget implications 
• Key Bills being tracked by OSBA and COSA 
• Legislative implications of the Governor’s Executive Order 

 

 

 

13

https://www.ycsd.k12.or.us/c_o_v_i_d-19_communications_and_information


Name 20/21 Contract Status
AMERSON, MEGAN 1st Year Probationary Teacher
CRABTREE, COLLEEN 1st Year Probationary Teacher
FERRIER, MEREDITH 1st Year Probationary Teacher
FJELDHEIM, KATHERINE 1st Year Probationary Teacher
HUDSON, KARL 1st Year Probationary Teacher
LAYTON, KYLIE 1st Year Probationary Teacher
MARSTELLER, ASHLEIGH 1st Year Probationary Teacher
NIELSEN, KAYLA 1st Year Probationary Teacher
PRADO, RANDI 1st Year Probationary Teacher
VANDOMELEN, KAYLIN 1st Year Probationary Teacher
ANDERSON, MEGAN 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
BURNETT, MEGAN 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
CAMPBELL, MICHELLE 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
CICORIA, ANTHONY 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
GONNUSCIO, JENNIFER 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
LUCERO, JONATHAN 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
RIVAS, KAYLA 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
STEVENS, ABBY 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
TRAMELLI, REID 2nd Year Probationary Teacher
COLLINS, JARED MICHAEL 3rd Year Probationary Teacher
HOOVER, EMMA JAMES 3rd Year Probationary Teacher
HORNICK, JEFFREY 3rd Year Probationary Teacher
POST, BRADLEY 3rd Year Probationary Teacher
ROBERTS, HEATHER SEELY 3rd Year Probationary Teacher
WILKINS, JOSEPH RIBURN 3rd Year Probationary Teacher

AMUZU, NICOLE 
BELL, ARDIS 
BELT-VERHOEF, STEPHANIE 
CHADWICK, EMILY 
DASILVA, TREVOR
ECHAURI, KAY 
EZELL, RACHAEL 
FOLEY, ANNE MICHELLE
HEATHERLY, LISA 
HENRY, RACHEL 
HOYT, TINA 
JACOBS, LISA 
JOHNSON, DANNA
KIDD, BOBBI
KOOPMAN, KRISTY
MCCATHRON, EMILY 
MCGHEHEY, TRACIE 
MCKINNEY, MARK 

2nd Year Probationary Teacher

PROBATIONARY TEACHER CONTRACT RECOMMENDATIONS
21/22 Contract Status

2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher
2nd Year Probationary Teacher

Contract Teacher

3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher
3rd Year Probationary Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher

20/21 CONTRACT STATUS TEACHER RECOMMENDED FOR RENEWAL
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher



MCKINNEY, RENEE 
MOSSHOLDER, BRENNON 
NOLAN, LINDA 
NONAMAKER, SEAN 
OPITZ, MATTHEW 
RABUNG, ANDREW
SCHALJO, JENNY
SISTO, JOANN 
SLAVISH, JORDAN
SUNDAY, ERIN
TAKASHIMA, QUINN 
VANCE, CHRISTI
VANDERZANDEN, BRENDA 
VANHORN, KELLY 
WATSON, KRISTEN 
WILLIAMS, DEBORAH 
WILLIAMSON, JASON

AL-RASHIDI, KRISTINE K
OLSON, JASON R

TEMPORARY TEACHERS - NO RENEWAL ACTION IS TAKEN

Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher

Contract Teacher

Temporary Teacher
Temporary Teacher

Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher
Contract Teacher



Last Name First Name Contract action if any
Tollefson Chad Move to Year 2 of 3 year Contract
Wiles Matt Move to Year 3 of 3 year Contract
Raever Clint Move to Year 2 of 3 year Contract
Henderson Scott Move from Probationary Admin 2 to Probationary Admin 3
Horne John Move to Year 2 of 3 year Contract

YCSD Administrator Contract Actions - March 11, 2021

16


	Enrollment Report - Feb. 2021.pdf
	Feb. 2021

	Licensed Staff Renewals.pdf
	Sheet1

	Administrator Renewals.pdf
	Sheet1

	3.11.21 Regular Session Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION
	VIII. Board of Directors Comments




